4/13/70

L're Junes Elouds, Arcuivist
‘The Nationsl Krchives
Saahington, D.Ce v

Dear Dr. Bhosds,

Tedny 1 received tus tws pletures 2nd negstdves of CHIYY snd a
sheaf of papers from the minutes of stafl wechings (iles. I welcrme thix return
%o the soeed of service yau once rendered with $ue hepe it ia oot secldaentysl.

The pictures are fine; exaotly whet I hove been speking for s« long
8 porded in wuich yow noever onece responded to my raguests. Thoy prepsntsd ne
problen for the pho%ographer, wihleh makes me wonder why, cinece all s did is
exectly what I hed set forth in correspondence to you, the #ss not done until
I was there in yperson and tusn only afiar I argued.

The documents from the minutes file sre nct identified, ss I ned ssked,
and tliey do not geam ta be all I exemined in thet file, So tals eosn he cuscihad
and any missing ones supplied, I list tucse I racelved: v

1/21/64, 1 pe 3/13/64, 3 ppe (2P, GAL and motber)
1/29/644 2 pp. (Lfrom TC6) - 4/%84, B pp.

2/18/64 2 Dpe, ' 4/7/64, £ pp. (Lrom GG)

2/13/64 {& memos) 1 pe (from POS) 4/24/64, 2 po. .

2/17/64, 2 ppe (from Pig) 8/24/84, 2 pp. "

s/28/84, 3 vp. " ¥ _

B/2/64, 4 ppe b

3/12/64, 2 poe

balde Trom whet I keow is mizolar froo whet I examined, this doen not
--gean to cover # 1 steff meotings. 1% would asem %o Indieste tiere was nod g single
one for ¢ four-menth pericd. I tihere are oider records of stafll mestingg of wiieh
you knovw, I would like to be reforred %o tuem so i might exsmine tham.

i At the time [ recussted the copying of tids flle, I sldo recugeted fram
the "Drafts of Report” file these finsl peges on whidieh thée corrections in %he
subsection "Alleped agsccistion with various Hexicesn or Cuban individusles”, begine
ning on pe 381, were muado. I degeribad My, Lichkeler's own sccount of she mekiyg of
thsgae lest-minute chsnges o ¥r. Johnson and $6ld hin I weuted the aotusl Ghenged.
Toale was not included in what I receivede Ysy I plenss have tuiee slso?

Sincersly,

dareld Welsherg
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